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To:  Sam Hubbard, Development Planner  

From:  Jorge Torres, Director of Building & Life Safety 

Subject: PC 23-004 – Massa Spa Round 1 Comments  

Date:  April 5, 2023 

General Comments: 

1. Restrooms and showers shall comply with the requirements of the 2018 Illinois 
Accessibility Code. 

2. One spa room shall be accessible. 
 





Arlington Heights Fire Department 
David Roberts, Division Chief 

droberts@vah.com 
Telephone 847/368-5457 · Facsimile 847/368-5995

Project Name 

Project Location 

PC 23-004 - Massa Spa
918 W. Algonquin Rd.

Planning Department Contact  Sam Hubbard 

April 6, 2023

The conceptual information provided is subject to a formal plan review. 

1. Provide updated keys in the knox box once locks are changed.
2. Ensure that the fire suppression systems comply with all codes and standards.
3. Ensure alarm system is functional, complies with applicable codes and is tested prior to

occupancy.
4. Keep exit doors clear and available for egress.
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Planning & Community 
Development Dept. Review  
April 19, 2023 

 
REVIEW ROUND 1 

Project: Massa Spa 
918 W. Algonquin Rd. 

Case Number: PC 23-004 

General: 
7) The following approvals are required: 

• Land Use Variation to allow a Massage Establishment in the B-2 District. 
 

8) The project narrative lists the hours of operation as “10:00 AM-9:00 PM Monday-Saturday 10:00 AM-5:00 
PM”. Please confirm that 10:00am-5:00pm timing corresponds to Sundays. 
 

9) The usage of the existing parking lot must be surveyed over a three-day period to ascertain existing parking 
demand. Survey must be completed during a Saturday, Sunday, and Friday at 30-minute intervals during the 
hours of operation of Massa Spa. Please complete this survey and provide by May 1st. 
 

10) Please provide a formal response to all Round 1 Departmental Review Comments in electronic format, either via 
a USB/flash drive or via email (if the files are small enough to email). 

  
Prepared by: ____________________________ 
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